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Galled } -perhaps the most interesting house in Georgetown" by architect­ 
ural historian Rexf ord Newcomb, Shropshire HouseMs a one and one half 
story brick house revealing some hints of its 1814 construction, but ap­ 
pearing typically of the period of its rebuilding or extensive remodelling - 
the early Greek Revival era. The facade reveals a long four bay facade 
pierced by three triple windows and a fanlight doorway with sidelights 
sheltered by a one story Ionic portico with pedimented entablature. A 
deep cornice extends across the front. The triple windows are shuttered 
to ground level with tiny doors opening inward. A Greek key design orna­ 
ments the fanlight door, and the pediment and cornice are trimmed with 
small dentils. \

The house is ell shaped. V A joint1 smokehouse and servant's quarters are 
located in the back yard. x The brick, once painted white, is now a light 
rose color.

On the inside as one enters through the fanlight entrance appears a twin 
to the front door. An arch supported fluted Ionic columns span the cen­ 
tral hall. At the left is the parlor with an Ionic mantel with a Greek key 
pattern. To the right of the hall is the dining room with multl-paneled 
cupboard on one side of the mantel. A bedroom was added during the 
Greek Revival in motif. The floors are ash in the older block and poplar 
in the

.'1
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Shropshire House is significant as an architectural standout as well as its 
having been the home of several important individuals-it has been called 
by architectural historian Rexford Newcomb "perhaps the most interest­ 
ing house in Georgetown," Newcomb's comments as published in 
Architecture in Old Kentucky refer to the house as "a long, narrow, one 
story white brick edifice. .Midway of the original facade, a pretty tetra- 
style Ionic portico shelters a fanlighted doorway which is somewhat 
Federal jn pattern, but trimmed inside with Greek Revival woodwork. 
This door with double leaves still retains its ancient bar. .An arch, borne 
on fluted Ionic columns, spans the central hall. .The front windows are 
unique consisting of double hung six pane sash with doors beneath them 
which open to the floor. These are flanked with long, shuttered sidelight

The house was built in 1814 by John C. Buckner and his wife, Mary, daugtt 
of General Richard M. Gano. It was sold at auction in 1818! for $2,032, 

being purchased as the home for John T. Johnson and his wife, Sophia Lewis 
fohnson had at that time lost his 150 acre farm on South Elkhorn a result of 
being security of debts of persons during the financial depression of 1818, 
and was a member of the Kentucky legislature. In 1820, B22 & B24 he was
lected to Congress. In 1831 he left the practice of law and politics to join 

the ministry of the Disciples of Christ, led to the Union of that body also
:nown as the Reforming Baptists and became one of the foremost clergymen
f that body corporately known as the Christian Churches.

tn 1828 Mrs. Johnson's trustee sold the property to Robert J. Ward, whose 
plantations in the deep South and investments in Kentucky made him one of 
the wealthiest men in the State. The family lived in the house six years. 
Their daughter Sallie spent the first six years of her life there. She became; 
Dne of the best known beauties of the South, and artist Alexander Healy de- 
lared her "the most exquisite woman that he had ever painted." Dr. Thomas 

D. Clark of the University of Kentucky recorded her story in The Kentucky 
is the girl who was "born to be a princess."

The Wards sold the house in 1833 to George W. Johnson, attorney who in 
L861 was to become the first Confederate (provisional) governor of Kentucky 

was killed in the Battle of Shiloh. In 1835 Johnson sold the house to John
(see continuation sheet)



Thomas D. Clark, The Kentucky (Lexj
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#8 Statement of Significance

C. Miller. Miller owned 2,000 acres of Mississippi plantation land and 
worked from 600 to 800 slaves. After rebuilding the house, he died in 
1840 with his widow, the former Jane^Holmes, continuing to live .there 
the rest of her life.

This house was bought by the Shropshire family in 1918 and has been owned 
successively by J. Gano Shropshire, his son Grover Shropshire and the 
children of Grover Shropshire.
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